DATE SUBMITTED
X)---11-1

5-30--2018

Agenda Item No F‘ 7
CITY COUNCIL ACTION  y((

PUBLIC HEARING REQUIRED ( )

SUBMITTED BY Public Services RESOLUTION
ORDINANCE 15" READING
DATE ACTION REQUIRED 7-6-2018 ORDINANCE 2"° READING  (
CITY CLERK’S INITIALS é
IMPERIAL CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION: Approve the purchase of a pick up

DEPARTMENT INVOLVED: Public Services Water Plant

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY The public services department is requesting to purchase a 2018
Chevrolet 1500 pick up This is to replace the vehicle that was totaled in the accident. He has received
the insurance moneys Staff has call several dealers requesting quotes within the dollar value as paid to
the City by the Insurance. This is the only dealer to have a stock item within the price range.

$1,532.34 from 50-510-5440

FISCAL IMPACT: $27,574.3 $ 26,042.00 from Insurance

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

e
MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION: MANAGER’S INITIAI@

MOTION:

SECONDED: APPROVED () REJECTED ()
AYES: DISAPPROVED () DEFERRED ()
NAYES:

ABSENT: REFERRED TO:




Jackie Loper

= === =
From: Edgar Self
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Jackie Loper
Subject: Fwd: New 2018 Silverado 1500 Double Cab Pickup 2WD, V6 w/ 6'-6" bed & Conv Pkg,
in stock.

Edgar Self

Public Service Manager
City of Imperial
760-355-2734

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paul Brinkman <paulbrinkman@qualitychevy.com>
Date: May 24, 2018 at 9:56:44 PM PDT

To: "eself@cityofimperial.org" <eself@cityofimperial.org>
Subject: FW: New 2018 Silverado 1500 Double Cab Pickup 2WD, V6 w/ 6’-6” bed & Conv Pkg, in stock.







| L LT

Eddie,

This quote is for the City of Imperial, (1) New 2018 Silverado 1500 Double Cab Pickup 2WD, V6 w/ 6'-6”
bed & Convenience Package, in stock.

VIN: 1GCRCNEH7JZ239360

Model Year: 2018

Make: Chevrolet

MSRP: $34,405.00 BELOW IS YOUR DISCOUTED
PRICE...

Model: 1500 Silverado
CC15753-SWB, 2WD, Double Cab Pickup

PEG: 1WT-1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment
Group

Primary Color: GAZ-Summit White

Trim: H2R-Base Cloth, Jet Black / Dark Ash, Interior
Trim

Engine: LV3-Engine: 4.3L, V-6, Alum, Flex Fuel, SIDI,
VVT

Transmission: MYC-8-Speed Automatic

Included Options:

MSRP
PCM: Convenience Package $710.00



No Cost Options:

C5H: GVW Rating 6900 Lbs.

GUS: Rear Axle 3.23 Ratio

LV3: Engine: 4.3L, V-6, Alum, Flex Fuel, SIDI, VV T
MYC: 6-Speed Automatic

YF5: California Emissions

Other options:

1WT:
A31:
A91:
AE7:
AKO:
AQQ:
AU3:
AYO:
BG9:
Cé67:
DLS:
E63:
FHS:
GAZ:
H2R:
10B:
K34:
KC4:
KG4:
Ki4:
RBZ:
RD6:
SAF:
T4F:
U2J:
UEO:
uQ3:
uvcC:
V22:
VHe6:
VJG:
VK3:
ZY1:

1WT Work Truck Preferred Equipment Group
Power Windows

Tailgate Lock, Remote Controlled
Seats: 40/20/40/ Split Front Bench
Glass, Deep Tinted

Keyless Remote Entry

Power Door Locks

Airbags- Head Curtain, Side Impact
Floor Covering: Rubberized Vinyl, Black
Air Conditioning, Manual

Mirrors, O/S, Power, Heated

Body: Pick-Up Bed / Box

E85 Flex Fuel Capable

Summit White

Base Cloth, Jet Black / Dark Ash, Interior Trim
Radio, 7" Color Screen, Bluetooth, w/ USB, Apple CarPlay, Android Auto
Cruise Control

Cooler, Engine Qil

Alternator, 150 AMP

110 Volt Electrical Receptacle, In Cab
Tires: P255/70 R17 All Season, Blackwall
Wheels: 17" Steel

Spare Tire Lock

High Intensity Discharge Headlamps
SiriusXM Delete

OnStar Delete

Speaker System

Rear View Camera System

Grille: Chrome Surround

Bumper, Front, Black

Bumper, Rear, Black

License Plate Front Mounting Hardware
Paint, Solid

Discounted Fleet Price: $25,476.00

Sales Tax: $1,980.59

Doc fee:
Tire Tax:

80.00
8.75

Online Reg Filing: 29.00

OTD Total: $27,574.34

Paul Brinkman



Fleet Manager

Quality Chevrolet

of Escondido
760-594-6147 mobile
760-745-7221 office
760-743-7516 fax

paulbrinkman@aqualitychevy.com



